Minutes
Mandatory Virtual Pre-Bid Meeting

Roebling Virtual Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes

Meeting Name Meeting Date Project Team Attendees Contractor Attendees
Pre-Bid Meeting September 15, 2020 Daryl Greer, KYTC Bill Kinniard, BrandSafway
Nick Reis, KYTC David Cooper, Brayman Construction Corp.
Project Number Time Tom Mathews, KYTC Kevin Cook, Brayman Construction Corp.
CID 20-2992 1:30 PM Randy Crawford, KYTC Dennis Smith, Brayman Construction Corp.
6-10005.00 Craig Klusman, AECOM Todd Kisor, Buckeye C&R
. ] Tony Mette, THP Chris Hutchinson, Buckeye C&R
Project Name Location Byron Ogger, Intech
Roebling Bridge Conference Call Brad Wilder, Intech
Preventative . Jeff Houchin, Intech
Maintenance Repairs Dawson Rogers, LRT Restoration

Brian Tsen, LRT Restoration
Phil Mauney, M&M Services
Becky Smith, M&M Services
Jeff McMahon, M&M Services
Henry Frondorf, Prus Construction
John Mussman, SSRG
Brad Rogers, SSRG
Bryan Erickson, SSRG
Tim Steinrock, Steinrock Roofing & Sheet Metal
Attendance
Daryl Greer took attendance at the beginning of the meeting.

An attendance affidavit is required to be sent to Daryl Greer by 4:30 pm on September 16, 2020.

Introduction
The pre-bid meeting was opened with a brief overview of the project team and schedule.
1. This pre-bid meeting is for the Roebling Bridge Preventative Maintenance Repairs. Attendance at this virtual meeting
is required in order to be eligible to submit a bid on the project.
2. The purpose of the meeting is to introduce the project and provide an opportunity for the contractors to pose questions.
3. The second mandatory on-site pre-bid meeting will be held September 16, 2020 at 1:30 pm. Attendance at the August
13, 2020 on-site meeting also fulfils the attendance requirement.

Meeting Presentation
Craig Klusman (AECOM) presented an overview of the project repairs using a PowerPoint presentation and the Contract Plans.

Question & Answers
1. Henry Frondorf:
a. Question: What is the reason for the re-bid?
b. Answer: No reason can be provided.
2. Henry Frondorf:
a. Question: Has anything changed from the original bid — scope or quantities?
b. Answer: The plans and quantities have not changed. The special notes have been maodified to address the
Q&A from the previous letting and some other minor changes.
3. John Mussman:
a. Question: What payment item will removing the debris net fall under?
b. Answer: Payment for the removal of the debris collection system shall be incidental to “Removal of
Deteriorated Masonry” and payment for masonry repairs to the collection system anchor locations shall be
incidental to the bid item “Masonry Patching Repair”.

Addendums
1. The PowerPoint presentation will be uploaded on the KYTC Contract Procurement website under Project Related
Information. The PowerPoint presentation should not be considered part of the Contract Documents and should be
used for information purposes only.

No other questions were asked, and the meeting adjourned at 2:30 pm.
End of Minutes.



ROEBLING

REHABILITATION VIRTUAL PRE-BID MEETING
CID 202992

ITEM NO. 6-10005.00

SEPTEMBER 15, 2020




» Pre-Bid Mandatory Virtual Meeting: September 15, 2020
» Attendance via affidavit due September 16, 2020 @ 4:30 PM
» Pre-Bid Mandatory Site Visit:
» August 13, 2020 or September 16, 2020 @ 1:30 PM
» Meet between Anchorages 1 & 2 (Ohio) Checkerboard
» Central Riverfront Garage
» 2 attendees maximum per company
» Attendee Requirements
» Appropriate high-visibility PPE

» Wear masks

» Observe social distancing






PROJECT TEAM

» KYTC District 6
» AECOM
» THP




» LETTING DATE: SEPTEMBER 25, 2020

» MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC
» FULL CLOSURE: February 15, 2021 through November 15, 2021
» Liquidated damages enforced if one-lane not open by November 15, 2021
» ONE-LANE CLOSURE: NTP through December 31, 2021
» PEDESTRIAN: Must maintain at least one sidewalk at all times

» COMPLETION DATE: December 31, 2021
» Liquidated damages enforced if completion date not met



Plans

» Drawing Number 28345

» General Notes (Sheet S02)
» Lead Paint Note
» Load Posting




» Most Answers Incorporated in Revisions to Special Notes.

Kenton

Kenton

Kenton
Kenton

Kenton

Kenton

Kenton

Kenton

There are several bid items shown on the plans and proposal notes that are not listed in the
proposal bid items. Please advise.

In regard to Plan Sheet S31 - Key Note 1 on page 132 of the proposal, will there be any additional
information about what is required and will a bid item be added for this work?

Are Both Types of ANCHOR BOLT RETROFITS included in the same bid item?

Will the Department consider a bid date extension of one week?

What is the extent of the repointing of masonry? Is this limited to the repaired areas or the entire
structure?

What is the extent of masonry cleaning? Is this limited to the repaired areas or the entire
structure?

The sequence of construction shown in the special note for anchorage 2 arch waterproofing
requires the work to be phased. The design does not include a temporary bulkhead at the phase
line to encapsulate the granular embankment. Will the department allow for a stay-in-place
bulkhead at this phase line?

An addendum will be posted to revise the bid items.

During roof and gutter repairs, the contractor is to report to the engineer deteriorated or loose
copper sections of the standing seam roof system that may have occurred since document
development. Work item cost is incidental to REPAIR (ROOFING & GUTTERS).

No. An addendum will be posted to revise the bid items.

No. The bid date will not be extended.

The Contractor shall repoint all masonry joints throughout the Masonry Project Limits, as defined
on Sheet 56 Note 3, and the tower rails.

Masonry cleaning, as described in Section 4.8 of the Special Note for Masonry/Stone Repairs, is
limited to the tower bridge rails.

The successful bidder may submit a proposed bulkhead scheme to the Engineer for review and
acceptance. The scheme shall have provisions to allow for drainage throughout the bulkhead and
shall be removed 12” below the bottom of the proposed roadway slab.

The Special Note for Anchorage 2 Arch Waterproofing, Section E limits contractors to lightweight
construction equipment on or around the arch once the asphalt has been removed. Will the
contractor be permitted to use conventional equipment above the backfilled phase 1 work area
while working in phase 11?

Do all lights on the bridge need to stay functional during the Road Closure or can they be powered

Equipment not weighing more than the posted limits on the bridge will be allowed.

Navigation lichtine and nedestrian lightine on the ooen sidewalk shall be maintained. Other



MASONRY




MASONRY PROJECT LIMITS

» Upper 25’ of South & North Towers
» Includes railings at top of towers
» Remove North Tower debris collection system

» Anchorage 1 South Face
» Intrados of Anchorage 2 Arches

» Anchorage 2 South Face




MASONRY REPAIR
EVALUATION

» 2018 In-Depth Inspection
» 4 Inspectors Rappelling
» AECOM Transcribed Locations onto Repair Plans
» Written Field Notes
» Photographs
» Engineering Judgement
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MASONRY REPAIRS
NORTH TOWER - SOUTH ELEVATION






Removal of Deteriorated Concrete
& Repointing

» PURPOSE
» Masonry Restoration
» Resolve Issue of Falling Masonry
» SCOPE
» Throughout all Masonry Project Limit




Masonry Patching Repair &
Crack Repair

» PATCHING SCOPE
» AREAS < 4” DEEP

» Includes previous repairs that are
debonded

» CRACK REPAIR
» CRACKS > 1/8” WIDE




Dutchman Repair

» AREAS > 4” DEEP

e
T e




ANCHORAGE 1
SOUTH FACE




ANCHORAGE 1 SOUTH FACE

» Masonry Repairs & Construction of East Bearing Seat

» Construction of seat shall be done during full-closure
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ANCHORAGE 2




ANCHORAGE 2
SUMMARY OF WORK

» Excavation over North & South Arches

v

Construction of Arch Slab & Drainage
Components

i

» Masonry Anchors il 7

il
Placement of Backfill M |
Construction of Roadway Slab

Restoration of Bearing Areas

v v vy

Masonry Repair of South Face of
Anchorage 2

v

Concrete Repair of North Face of
Anchorage 2

» Masonry Repair of Arch Intrados




ANCHORAGE 2 SECTION VIEW
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Waterproofing
Zipper Boot Retrofit

Secondary
Cables ting & Proposed

Exis
Bird Screen

Masonry Face
(Do Not Disturb)

Existing Waterproofing Cover
(To Be Removed)

g,

Zipper Extension
Boot Clamp

Zipper
goof
Existing Clamps,

Do Not Disturb
(Typ.)

Protective Wrap

/ /—Exis‘r. Cable

Zipper Extension
Boot Clamp

Potential Masonry
Removal (Note 2)

TYPICAL SECONDARY CABLE LOCATION ELEVATION




Suspender Collar Repair
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Anchor Bolt Retrofit — Towers




Truss Bearing Anchor Bolt Retrofit -
Anchorage 2




MISCELLANEOUS BRIDGE REPAIRS




TOWER ROOF
& RAIL REPAIRS

» Railing Stone Repairs

» Drainage Trough
Repairs

» Concrete Repairs of
Roof Surface

» Miscellaneous Steel
Cleaning & Painting

» Install Waterproof
Coating




TURRET &
ANCHORAGE
ROOF REPAIRS

» Installation of new Copper
Drainage Components

» Cleaning & Installation of Water
Repellant on Brick Veneer

» Miscellaneous Sealing



Questions?



ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
PRE-BID VIDEO CONFERENCE
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the video conference on September 15, 2020, for the
subject pre-bid meeting:

Bill Kinniard

Attested by:

Company Name:
BrandSafway Solutions, LLC

Printed Name:

Bill Kinniard
Signature:
Title:

Account Manager
Company Address

1978 Jackson Road

City, State ZIp Hamilton, OH 45011

Phone:
513-516-8126

Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to daryl.greer@ky.gov by 4:30
p.m. on September 16, 2020.
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ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
PRE-BID VIDEO CONFERENCE
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the video conference on September 15, 2020, for the
subject pre-bid meeting:

Kevin Cook

David Cooper

Dennis Smith

Attested by:

Company Name: . :
pany Brayman Construction Corporation

Printed Name:

Kevin Cook
Signature: % L %
Title: ,
Construction Manager
Company Address

1000 John Roebling Way

City, State Zip Saxonburg, PA 16056

Phone: 724-443-1533

Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to daryl.greer@ky.gov by 4:30
p.m. on September 16, 2020.



mailto:daryl.greer@ky.gov




ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
PRE-BID VIDEO CONFERENCE
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the video conference on September 15, 2020, for the
subject pre-bid meeting:

&WO/’\ anaﬁ
Se £ Houchin
‘EfﬂJ W? ‘_01(1/‘

Attested by:

Company Name:

['\‘f’ec/'\ Con—f/‘acﬁ'n\jJ LLC

Printed Name:

Byron S, Ohger

Signature: %) W_\
_ Cx

Title:
\/t(e A O(e. n+t

Company Address
3‘3' CMS“ILQ_A. Df, %8

City, State Zip

Le)(&‘/\j’l'o/\ K,y 40517
B8S9-272 —~03SZ

Phone:

Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to daryl.greer@ky.gov by 4:30
p.m. on September 16, 2020.




ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
PRE-BID VIDEO CONFERENCE
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the video conference on September 15, 2020, for the
subject pre-bid meeting:

Dawson Rogers

Brian Tsen

Attested by:

Company Name: _ _
LRT Restoration Technologies

Printed Name: Dawson Rogers

Signature: Q/z
Title: .

e Project Manager
Company Address

990 N Main St.

City, State Zip Monroe, OH 45050

Phone: 513-582-9793

Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to daryl.greer@ky.gov by 4:30
p.m. on September 16, 2020.
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ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
PRE-BID VIDEO CONFERENCE
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the video conference on September 15, 2020, for the
subject pre-bid meeting:

Henry Frondorf
Attested by:
Company Name:
Prus Construction Company
Printed Name:
Roger Cadle
Signature
Title: -
Estimating Coordinator
Company Address

5325 Wooster Road

City, State Zip
Cincinnati, OH 45226

Phone
513-321-7774

Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to by 4:30
p.m. on September 16, 2020.



ATTENDENCE AFFIDAVIT
PRE-BID VIDEO CONFERENCE
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the video conference on September 15, 2020, for the
subject pre-bid meeting:

Timothy Steinrock

Attested by:

Company Name:
Steinrock Roofing & Sheet Metal Inc.
Printed Name:
Kristen Vittitow
Signature:
A Vb
Title:
Business Manager
Company Address

1034 Story Ave.
City, State Zip

Louisville, KY 40206
Phone

502-587-1034

Return a scanned copy or photo of the completed affidavit to daryl.greer@ky.gov by 4:30
p.m. on September 16, 2020.







ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-106005.00
CID Number 262990

Company Name:
Buckeve Construction & Restoration , L7

Company Address 405 Wafertow, Hoad y

City, State Zip wqﬁ,for,(j ol y5692

Phone:
740 ~T74q-573°

Name 1: %‘——‘
Print & Signature Dwarn Boowns ”’W :

;ﬁﬁe&f :Signature 7\00‘0( K;Sof M %/%/7




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 202990

Company Name:

De«la rg C@ wkzsj/:"' s,

Company Address

Q»dfﬁ ’D_/AJL,C, /QJ

City, State Zip

Lﬁww,ﬁ[a,u 4( Hrs(S

Phone: 6151‘1 2/7;72 / &55
P& Signature | ol e-tlL?L zJ Z@z / @// /@/
Name 2: / Ve >4 1\

Print & Signature




ATTENDENCE
FIELLD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 202990

Company Name:

Company Address

e e
RV L .~
L . 5{ ;\Zi\jg‘ N

City, State Zip

Phone: AN e e
t:}t\.ﬂj’ - L k
Name 1: P B -
Print & Signature TS ;
Name 2:
Print & Signature e e i
=5




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6

ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS

ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 202990

Company Name:

'atech Cnn—wc,m Ll

Company Address

2131 Custe~ 5;\ #}00

City, State Zip

Lefl‘/m’fw\ /<(7’ TOS(7

Phone: gg% 297 03>Z, -
Name 1:
iﬁm‘g;S fenature r7 W‘ax\ §r @chy\ W /%

Print & Signature

ﬁram{ Wf(




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT ¢
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 202990

Company Name:

;\)ch, LLC,

Company Address

LINY i nve Ve

City, State Zip

L <y vwin o, K fgey

Phone:
LG G2~ J24 |
Name T o e
Print & Si e\
rint & Signature The \&Fbu\ A )‘
Name 2: . \

Print & Signature




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 202990

Company Name:

Torl 2. TurgenNseN Co.

Company Address
Y MosTeLER Fb .

City, State Zip
Crile BT, pH 55241

Phone:

(578) 771-0820

Name 1:
Print & Signature ﬁb hlék% %4 :;

Name 2: ,
Print & Signature | Zraer Djercmani = C/M‘V\/




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 202990

Company Name:

LQM V\/\&S Ny | TN

Company Address

Yos wWatertord R, [orer e ,ob

City, State Zip

Phone:
7¥0-749-5833
Name 1:
Print & Signamre | {W\Jeo K;W"I — W é
ame 2: J 7
g’intSf Signature | CYLUS REYNOLDS -~ g—:ﬁ(—k




ATTENDENCE

FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 202990
Company Name: Litialkte Pect fieeq  lecharslegreg
C Addr
ompany €s8 Cffc AL Aava st Awrroe St 4 SO

City, State Zip Z
Phone: _

2 (5- €82 -7
Name 1: o
Print & Signature | Dccosoa Womg e %‘%ﬁ_\
Name 2: ) _
Print & Signature T{\‘”{s-ﬁ%‘ Uite %7%5; /LLL(fé




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-106005.00
CID Number 202990

Company Name:

M+ Revices Co, Wc.

Company Address ‘l'Lo\ Mi Cua\/\ d TV

City, State Zip MLOUNY SWrk hy \Lq WP353

Phone:

S9-Uagq-2310)

gl‘ﬁeé :Signature J Q‘f? Yﬂ, M ¢ M a\’\ DVW”

N 2: 77
Pnﬁe& Signature K{/\?/@Lm 5\/\4 \M\ m\/‘\,\/




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 202990

Company Name:
Pros Constration

Company Address

5325 \wooster R

City, State Zip .
Coincinnarl, OB 4sng

Phone:

S 13- 748~ | 507
N I:
Pr?g’ie& Signature ik ﬁR"ND(I AF A/ /(:/

Name 2:
Print & Signature




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 202990

Company Name:

Company Address

72574  Sdebon  Avel

City, State Zip

Phone: —
Sl3 S0 277Y
Name 1: —_ _
Print & Signature | o Mlys spes W
Name 2:
Print & Signature




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

e following persons attended the field review on September 16, 2020, for the subject
project:

Company Name:

%/éé ( 6/&5'%/“0‘} (o

TS| 2619 el e

City, State Zip C‘ " ()1’\ 0 45 205

s3-217-9%%2_ 4, Jf
Print & Signature % '«R " ),L,c t’ (

Name 2:
Print & Signature




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the field review on September 16, 2020, for the subject
project:

Company Name: - ¢
Imbos Roorie (b, fuoe

Company Address —
5 CHALw DR

- 7
City, State Zip LUILDEQ | K‘/ 4[07&

Phone:

one 859 7B(- 2240
Name 1: . _ 7 /
Print & Signature JO[‘)/\ ?Aﬂké ‘Aﬂ'at %

Name 2:

N/ .




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the field review on September 16, 2020, for the subject
project:

Com Name:
me lndech Condrecrmg, L ¢

Company Address 3 \3 | Csde~ Dn /jj:(F

City, State Zip

Lexirgtm, K, 4os17

Phone:
) ¢$8-272 - 02T

s sgmne |Gk Wee —F  f

Name 2:
Print & Signature




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT ¢
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the field review on September 16, 2020, for the subject

project:

Company Name:

Company Address

490 N Man St Flr

City, State Zip

Maucoe ,  O\wao Y<psO

Phone:

S1%-As 29475

Name 1:
Print & Signature

Name 2:
Print & Signature




The following persons attended the field review on September 16, 2020, for the subject

project:

ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

Company Name:

P Rus CornvsTRY cTioN

Company Address

5728 \eoostir RO.

City, State Zip

Corwre OH Ybarg

Phone: '
£12-32C777¢
Name 1:
princ & Signanwre | HENBY e b SN
Name 2:
Print & Signature

Bnfober (o (7(—
(/




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT 6
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the field review on September 16, 2020, for the subject
project:

Company Name: g ¢ «‘ C/
Company Address Z g Z‘- / S QLZ/‘, A—wt,. AV\_
s e o
Phone: ; ' '
Sg 7SI 1779,

Name 1: e S
Print & Signature )i IZI\/ oS ( ( L~ ,/
gﬁe; Signamre /RY( \ﬂf M'M f‘n 7/1 / A

aavay




ATTENDENCE
FIELD REVIEW
DISTRICT o
ROEBLING BRIDGE REPAIRS
ITEM NO. 6-10005.00
CID Number 20-2992

The following persons attended the field review on September 16, 2020, for the subject
project:

Company Name:

Sunbelyr Lentals

Company Address ¢
SSOA o0 A, O\dgphémlg ville ) ﬁ\)

City, State Zip

Phone: )

S0 = a4\ -234
Name 1:
Print & Signature QL C\(\\) L\}\r\v\
Name 2:

Print & Signature \3\0\&@,\ Wi\ e
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